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b -1
(CID) (FBI) . _,

From: | Jcoyesy
Sent:  Fnday, July 16, 2004 5 12 PM wiC -1
To: (CID) {FBI)
Subject: FW

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5 -1

I |FYI We can meet with the Front Office on 1, _4
Monday and see what we need to do

b7C -1

From: {CD)(FBI} bs -1
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2004 3:55 FM b7C -1
Tor RN ) (WES (FET) ‘ e -
cc: (CID) (FBL) fcID) (FBI)
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Mr Turner,

| know you aiways like to hear from me, but | want to give you a heads up on the following so you do not get

blindsided b5 -1
contacted me and advised of the b7a -1
1K
b1 |
bs -1
be -1
b7C -1
: b7a -1
Lp gy |
It ] i
b5 -1 ‘
b7A -1 ,
I ‘ b5 -1
b7a -1
| would ' nd let me know who at
WFO I | would like to get .o _;
WFQ's
b7a -1
Thanks
bt -1
b7C -1
7/19/2004

DETAINEES-2231

43290



